
IFB #Y18-635-KB           
Addendum No. 3 
Page 1 of 3 
 

September 25, 2018 
 

 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

ORANGE COUNTY, FLORIDA 
 

IFB #Y18-635-KB 
EXHIBIT CASES FOR THE REGIONAL HISTORY CENTER 

 
 ADDENDUM NO.3  

 
This addendum is hereby incorporated into the Invitation for Bids document. The 
following items are clarifications, corrections, additions, deletions and/or revisions to 
and shall take precedence over the original documents. Deletions are denoted by 
strikethrough and additions via underline. 
 
 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 

1. Question: Is a painted finish or high-pressure laminate finish preferred? 
 
Answer:  The finishing shall be painted. 
 

2. Question:  Will the wall cases be mounted to the wall? Or are these to be 
ground supported with legs? 
 
Answer: The cases will be mounted to the walls. 
 

3. Question: If they are to be wall mounted with the wall location be sufficiently 
reinforced to attach and handle the load? 

 
 Answer: Yes, the walls are sufficiently reinforced. These are not permanent 

installations. 
 
4. Question: Are there dimensional specifications for the interior risers that can be 

provided?  
  

Answer: Dimension specifications are to match the interior dimension of the 
cases the risers go into. 

 
5. Question: Please confirm the dimensions listed are in order: Height x Width x 

Depth, vitrine interior clearance of 12” and 24”, respectively. 
 
 Answer: The vitrine internal height is 12” and 24”. Dimensions for Standard Base 

Case are the interior vitrine measurements W x D with the interior height being 
12” or 24”. 

 
6. Question: Are the standard base case heights (for instance on the first one, 48”) 

listed with a 30” tall pedestal? If so, typically the overall height less the vitrine 
interior clearance defines the pedestal height: i.e., 48” – 12” = 36” for the 
pedestal height, not 30”. Please confirm. 
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 Answer: The distance from the floor to the default display surface of the case is 
30”. 
 

7. Question: Are the wall cases listed in order of height, width, and depth? What 
types of frames are needed, in what finish colors? Do you want laminate backs, 
or pinnable linen backs? 

 
Answer: Yes the order is H x W x D for the wall cases. There are no frames and 
the edges are glass to glass bonded with emission-free silicone with pinnable 
linen backs. 
 

8. Question: Do you want one each of the three riser styles for each pedestal 
case? So, a total 27 risers? What angle are the risers for the pedestal cases? 
What type of material is desired-linen in Oatmeal, Ulster, or? 

 
Answer: One of each type of riser with the standard at 45 degrees. The linen 
shall be black. 
 

9. Question: Do you have additional specifications that would assist in defining the 
requirements? 

 
Answer: We do not have additional specifications. 
 

10. Question: Bid response form item 39 – there are three options detailed on page 
23 – 4-sided angled risers, 3-sided angled riser with 4th side flat, angled (wedge-
shaped) riser. Should we include the price for one of each for every case (27 
risers total)? Or the most expensive one and you’ll decide which one you need (9 
risers total)? 

 
Answer: Provide one of each for each floor case. 
 

11. Question: Can we just indicate the delivery date on the RFP and not be bound 
to a 60 days delivery? 

 
Answer: The delivery terms shall remain as stated in Special Terms and 
Conditions, 6 – DELIVERY. 
 

12. Question: Case size - #7 – Wall Case –, which is the height and the depth? Is 
the height 18” or 12”? Is the depth 18” or 12”? 

 
Answer: The depth is 12” 
 

13. Question: The levelers come standard with each freestanding case. Does the 
Regional History Center want to purchase extra levelers? 

 
Answer: If the levelers come standard then no. 
 

14. Question: You have a total of 9 standard base cases. Would the unit price for 
the risers include all three types of risers together as one unit? 

 
Answer: Yes, the unit price for the risers should include all three types. 
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15. Question: What type of artifact will you put in these cases? Do they need a high 

conservation & security level? 
 

Answer:  No, high levels of conservation or security are not needed. Standard 
levels are acceptable. 
 
 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDA 
 
a. The bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by completing the 

applicable section in the solicitation or by completion of the acknowledgement 
information on the addendum.  Either form of acknowledgement must be 
completed and returned not later than the date and time for receipt of the bid. 

b. Receipt acknowledged by: 

 
__________________________________     ________________________ 
Authorized Signer     Date Signed 
 
__________________________________ 
Title 
 
__________________________________ 
Name of Bidder 
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